From: ®midlothian.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 September 2018 09:14

To:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Freedom of Information
Attachments: F11106.pdf

This message originated from outside your organisation

Please find attached correspondence relating to your request for information regarding care home fees.

Kind regards

Health and Social Care
_i)midlothian.gov.uk

Please note my work pattern is Tuesday - Friday

&% Please be kind to the environment

The information contained in this message may be confidential or legally
privileged and is intended for the addressee only.

If you have received this message in error or there are any problems please
notify the originator immediately.

If you are not the intended recipient you should not use, disclose,
distribute, copy, print, or rely on this e-mail.

All communication sent to or from Midlothian Council may be subject
to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.



Health and Social Care
Midlothian Council
Fairfield House

8 Lothian Road
Dalkeith
EH22 3AA

5 September 2018

Request for Information under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act
2002 (FOISA)

| refer to your request for information regarding care homes fees.

Q1  Please provide details of the current average weekly rate which privately
funded care home residents are charged by the Councii for each care
home either owned and / or operated by the Council. When we refer to
privately funded residents we are referring to those residents who are
assessed as having capital above the upper limit of £27,250

Newbyres and Highbank Self-Funding Rate
a) Residential £ 914.78
b) Nursing £1009.68

An applicant who is dissatisfied with the way in which Midlothian Council has
dealt with his/her request for information under section 1(1) of the FOISA, may,
by virtue of section 20 of the FOISA, require Midlothian Council to review its
actions and/or decisions in relation to that request. if you wish Midiothian Council
to review its actions and/or decisions with respect to your request for information,
you should write to the Director whose name is printed at the top of this letter.
Thereafter we will arrange for your application for review to be considered. We
will write to you informing you of the decision by not later than twenty working
days after receipt of your request requiring that a review be made. By virtue of
section 21 of the FOISA, you will be provided with a statement of reasons for
arriving at the decision made.
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